Ramendra Singh

From: Afrin <marketing1@technocrat.asia>

Sent: 21 June 2024 10:40

To: Ramendra Singh

Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp; '‘Abdul Rehman'; 'Swapnil Sutar'
Subject: RE: Qtn for Air Curtain - 900 RCity

Attachments: Air curtain Offer for TFS 21.06.2024.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Ramendra
Please find the offer attach as per your requirement .

Jhants & Waun Regards
Ma.h.h.etl..n.g. exccutive

B 9324921783 & 91 2242480410

Email : marketingl@technocrat.asia

Unit C-2 Model IndI.Colony

(Vikas IndlI. Estate), Vishweshwar Nagar

Rd. No. 2, Off Aarey Road, Goregaon (East),
Mumbai - 400063, India.

From: Ramendra Singh [mailto:ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com]
Sent: 20 June 2024 15:25

Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp; Abdul Rehman; Swapnil Sutar

Subject: Qtn for Air Curtain - 900 RCity

Dear Partners,

Kindly share the below item gtn
Air Curtain - 900 mm length Qty-2
Thanks & Regards-

Ramendra
9999118677



